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TRANSPORTATION

MEMORANDUM

To: Rep. Kitty Toll, Chair, House Committee on Appropriations

From: Rep. Curt I\ch, Chair, House Committee on Transportation
020~

Date: February 21,
Subject: Governor’s Proposed FY 2021 Budget

Thank you for the opportunity to provide input to your committee regarding the items
you mention in your memo to me dated January 31, 2020. The Transportation Committee
continues to work on the Transportation Program Bill (T-Bill) and look forward to
presenting that bill to your committee. The items in your memo are all in the Governor’s
Recommended FY 2021 State Budget related to transportation as well as several transfers
from the Transportation Fund and the Transportation Infrastructure Bond Fund (TIB). We
may have changes in amounts of dollars we recommend while working on the T-Bill, but
are in support of all of the policies in your memo with the following recommendations:

Sec. B. 1100

Having started the Electric Vehicle (EV) Incentive Program last year and recently
successfully launched, the committee asked me to mention that we enthusiastically
support this section.

Sec. E. 915
We understand this language is inserted in error but request it be deleted in its entirety.



